

ORDINANCE 20-5730

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BILLINGS, PROVIDING THAT
THE BILLINGS, MONTANA CITY CODE BE AMENDED BY
REVISING SECTION 24-503 OF SAID CODE; REVISING PARADE
ROUTES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BILLINGS, MONTANA:

Section 1. AMENDMENT. That Section 24-503 of the Billings, Montana, City Code be amended so that such section shall read as follows:

Sec. 24-503. - Established parade routes.

(a) *Downtown parade route.*

- (1) *Staging area.* Staging shall be conducted on ~~Third Avenue North between North 22nd Street and North 27th Street.~~ 2nd Avenue North between North 32nd Street and Division Street. Additional staging shall include North 33rd and North 34th between 3rd Avenue North and 1st Avenue North, and North 35th Street between 2nd Avenue North and 1st Avenue North.
- (2) *Route of travel.* Route of travel shall commence from the staging area and travel ~~west on Third Avenue North to North 32nd Street; then travel south on North 32nd Street to Second Avenue North; then travel east on Second Avenue North to North 26th Street.~~ east on 2nd Avenue North to North 28th Street; then travel north on North 28th Street to 3rd Avenue North; then travel west on 3rd Avenue North to North 32nd Street.
- (3) *Disband area.* Disbanding shall be conducted on ~~North 26th Street between Third Avenue North and First Avenue North.~~ Third Avenue North between North 32nd and Division Street and on North 33rd Street from 3rd Avenue North to 4th Avenue North.

(b) *Downtown—Daylis parade route.*

- (1) *Staging area.* Staging shall be conducted on ~~Third~~ 3rd Avenue North between North 27th Street and North 28th Street, and North 28th Street between 2nd Avenue North and 4th Avenue North. ~~22nd Street and North 27th Street.~~
- (2) *Route of travel.* Route of travel shall commence from the staging area and travel west on ~~Third~~ 3rd Avenue North to dDivision Street; cross dDivision Street on to Clark Street~~Avenue~~; then travel west on Clark Street~~Avenue~~ to ~~Third~~ 3rd Street West; then travel north on ~~Third~~ 3rd Street West to Daylis Stadium.
- (3) *Disbanding area.* Disbanding area shall be conducted at Daylis Stadium and ~~Third~~ 3rd Street West north of Grand Avenue.

(c) *Heights parade route.*

- (1) *Staging area.* Staging area shall be conducted on Wicks Lane between ~~Kelby~~ Cody Drive and Lake Elmo Drive ~~Road.~~

- (2) *Route of travel.* Route of travel shall commence from the staging area and travel west on Wicks Lane to High Sierra Boulevard.
- (3) *Disbanding area.* Disbanding area shall be conducted at Wicks Lane and High Sierra Boulevard.

Section 2. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this ordinance which may be given effect without the invalid provisions or application, and, to this end, the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable.

Section 3. REPEALER. All resolutions, ordinances, and sections of the City Code inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after second reading and final adoption as provided by law.

PASSED by the City Council on first reading this 13th day of January, 2020.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED on second reading this 27th day of January, 2020.



CITY OF BILLINGS

By William A. Cole
William A. Cole, Mayor

ATTEST:

By Denise R. Bohlman
Denise R. Bohlman, City Clerk